

Miller Cupp Associates, Architects, P.C.

Dale Lee Cupp, AIA

President

Registration:

Virginia License No. 8444

Professional Affiliations:

American Institute of Architects

Construction Specifications
Institute Member

Other Affiliations:

Sunset Drive United
Methodist Church of
Broadway Trustee

Rockingham County
School System Mentor

National Trust For
Historic Preservation

Town of Broadway
Main Street Program
Advisory Board

Civil War
Preservation Trust

Harrisonburg-Rockingham
Chamber of Commerce

Lincoln Society of Va.
Charter Member

Mr. Cupp has over 40 years of experience in both the design and construction of large and small commercial, industrial, municipal, religious, recreational, and residential projects throughout the region. His background has enabled him to be knowledgeable and sensitive to aesthetic concerns, building code issues, cost considerations, project construction oversight, and construction document development.

Dale is a native of Augusta County, having graduated from Fort Defiance High School in 1972. He is a registered architect, a member of the American Institute of Architects, and a member of the Construction Specification Institute.

He currently resides in Broadway with his wife, Sandra, and has two grown children and one grandson. He is a trustee of Sunset Drive United Methodist Church of Broadway, past President of the Broadway-Timberville Ruritans, a past President of the Broadway-Timberville Jaycees, and past President of the Broadway Community Park Association. He is past chairman of the Rockingham County Board of Zoning Appeals, has served as a mentor for the Rockingham County and Augusta County School Systems, and manages the Byrd Place Unit Owners Association.

His interests include photography, artwork (mostly watercolor), personal computers, coaching in youth recreation leagues and travel.

Education:

1972 - 1977 Bachelor of Science Degree
College of Architecture
Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University
Blacksburg, Virginia

As required by the AIA, he has completed continuing education training through the Va Society of the AIA, the UVA School of Architecture Continuing Education Division, and the Harvard Graduate School of Continuing Education.

Previous Experience:

1992 - Miller Cupp Associates, Architects, P.C.
Harrisonburg, Virginia
Vice-President & President

1986 - 1992 with Dwight Miller, Architect
Harrisonburg, Virginia
Architect in Training

1979 - 1986 Lantz Construction Company
Broadway, Virginia
Project Manager and Estimator

1978 - 1979 Kawneer Co., Inc.
Harrisonburg, Virginia
Designer/Curtain Wall Systems